CURTIS RAND FIRST SELECTMAN

Telephone: 860-435-5170 Fax: 860-435-5172 Email: townhall@salisburyct.us



Christian Williams Donald Mayland Selectmen

Town Hall
P.O. Box 548
27 Main Street
Salisbury, Connecticut 06068

BOS – Minutes – 5.2.2022

The Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting minutes of May 2, 2022.

Present: Curtis Rand, First Selectman; Christian Williams, Selectman; Donald Mayland, Selectman; Emily Egan, Secretary; members of the press and public.

- 1. The meeting was **called to order** at 5:00pm.
- **2.** There was a **Moment of Silence** for Memorial Day.
- **3.** C. Williams made a motion to **approve the agenda** with the following additions: #6b. Resolution for Rodney Webb and #6c. Grove Sticker Fees. D. Mayland seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.
- **4.** D. Mayland made a motion to **approve the minutes** of the April 4th, 2022 regular meeting. C. Williams seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

5. First Selectman Report

C. Rand mentioned the Annual Town Budget Meeting will be held via zoom on Wednesday, May 4th, 2022 at 7:30pm, immediately followed by the Board of Finance meeting to set the mill rate.

6. New Business

- a. The Tax Collector, Jean Bell recommended the following accounts for a tax refund due to overpayment: Salisbury Bank & Trust, Demmert/Brown, \$3,916.55; Wells, Frank, \$119.55; Litchfield Bancorp, Ward, Arline, \$118.66; Sarah Stempski, \$27.00. The Selectmen moved, seconded and approved the tax refund unanimously.
- b. The Selectmen announced the retirement of our Highway Department Crew Chief, Rodney Webb, and read the following resolution: The Salisbury Board of Selectmen hereby offers our deepest gratitude to Rodney Webb for 44 years of service to the Town. During this lengthy career Rodney has served as Crew Chief for the highway crew and accomplished a wide variety of tasks with a can-do attitude, friendly sprit, and boundless energy. Thank you for your dedication, skills and loyalty for over 4 decades of devotion to our town. C. Williams made a motion to approve the resolution. D. Mayland seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

c. The Selectmen discussed the Town Grove sticker fees for the upcoming 2022 season as there has not been an increase to the sticker fees in a few years and costs have increased during COVID. C. Williams made a motion to approve the new sticker fees as follows: Resident - \$80.00 for 1st sticker (any additional stickers - \$50.00), Senior Citizens (65+) - \$50.00, Non-resident - \$400.00, and Daily Entry - \$15.00 per person (under one year of age FREE). D. Mayland seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

7. Selectmen Reports

The Selectmen reminded everyone of the following events:
The Region One Referendum on May 3rd, 2022 from 12-8pm.
The Memorial Day Parade is schedule for May 30th, 2022 at 10am.
National Day of Prayer, May 5th, 2022, 6pm - outside of Salisbury Town Hall.

8. Citizen Comments

There were not any at this time.

9. Adjourn: 5:11pm